
Ebbetts Pass Fire District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

9:00 A.M. Tuesday, December 19,2023
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently Issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to aid
in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (ERFD) continues to conduct our Board Meeting via teleconference in
addition to the physical location.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 832 6384 4496 with passcode: 601546.
If you need assistance in accessing this information, please email epfdfS)epfd.org or call the ERFD office at 209-795-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this meeting:

https://us06web.zoom.us/i/83263844496?pwd=libd2X4b0SalblfkE5DvhvXWPvcBVS.l

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at RO Box 66,1037 Biagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chaf function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

J. Scott McKinney, President Mike Barr, Secretary

Denny Clemens Jon Dashner Pete Neal

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that
agenda item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during
"public comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items
until the next Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order. Flag Salute. Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 11/15/23

3.2. Acceptance of November 2023 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on
recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee,

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.2.1. Probation Conclusion - Transition to Full-time Status in the Position of

Firefighter-Paramedic - Kyle Salyer



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING -continued

December 19, 2023

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neal & Clemens)

4.3.1. Unimproved Lot Inspection Annual Report
4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

5. Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific Items listed below.

5.1. Election of Board President and Board Secretary: The Board of Directors will elect officers

to serve as President and Secretary for the calendar year 2024.

5.2. Appointments of Board Committee(s): Assign members of the Board of Directors to
various committees (Finance, Personnel/Safety, Apparatus/Equipment, and Fire
Prevention) for calendar year 2024.

5.3. Nossaman LLP: 2024 Billing Rate Increase

5.4. Hoblit Ram Invoice

5.5. Policy Review:

Draft Policy:

5.6.1. Policy 6800 Personnel - Physical Medical Exam
Staff Recommendation: 1) Discuss; 2) Table

Updated Policies:
5.6.2. Policy 6730 Personnel - Drug and Alcohol Abuse - Testing Circumstances

Staff Recommendation: 1) Discuss; 2) Table

6. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss Information contained In

these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative - EMS

7. Comments, Questions, and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

8. Adiournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

fttTTSp^

RHE DISTRICT

MINUTES

Board of Directors

November 21,2023

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 A.M. with additional accommodation for the public
through the use of Zoom Meetings. Board President Scott McKinney called the meeting to
order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Directors present: Michael Barr
Denny Clemens
Jon Dashner

Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson, Erin Felby, Rodney Hendrix
Aaron Downing, James Crabtree, Glenn Verkerk
Josilyn Layton

Others present via Zoom Meeting: Cheryl Howard, Bertha Underbill
Public present: None

2. Public Appearances/Comment - None

3. Consent Items

Mr. Barr made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1 and 3.2. Mr. Dashner seconded;
motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

4. Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)

Chief Johnson reported there were only six weeks left until the midpoint of the
fiscal year and the first Teeter allocations. He added that the revenue from
ambulance transports were better than budgeted for this point in the fiscal year.



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes November 21,2023

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnev)

Chief Johnson reported there were no new injuries although one employee was
currently off due to an old injury.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Clemens & Neal)

Chief Johnson reported there had been a Calaveras County JPA meeting and Doug
Oliver had reported there would be an interim Fire Prevention Officer with the
County interim appointment of Michael Clark in January. Additionally, BC Aaron
Downing and FPO Joan Lark had recently inspected/toured Timber Trails and had
noted the large strides towards fuels reduction completed around and within the
community.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinnev & NeaH
Battalion Chief Aaron Downing reported on the status of the apparatus and the
ordered chassis.

5. Scheduled Items

5.1. Consideration of Scholarship for Paramedic Program Applicant Josilvn Lavton
Firefighter-EMT Josilyn Layton asked for the Board's support for her to participate
in the Paramedic Hybrid Program at Sacramento State University. She explained
the three phases that would be required of her upon acceptance to the program—
Didactic, Clinical, and Internship. Noting the school only planned to have the one
hybrid class this year had moved up her consideration of participation, she
explained there would be times when she would be needing coverage especially
while she attended classes during the Didactic whereas during the other two phases
she should be able to schedule around her on-duty schedule. After some discussion
with Chief Johnson regarding medic requirements by the District, Mr. Barr made a
motion to approve the Josilyn Layton's request for the District to reimburse her for
class registration costs to obtain her Paramedic certification and license and to also
cover her shift time when needed. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed 5-0.

5.2. Health Management Associates: CY 2022 Inter Governmental Transfer (IGT) Revenue

Chief Johnson reported the IGT amount is estimated to be $644,939 which is very
good. He reminded the Board of the potential of using this as a paydown toward
the PERS UAL.

5.3. CalPERS Additional UAL Payment to Avoid Negative Amortization for Plans

Chief Johnson reported that this was the correspondence showing the Board-
approved payment to PERS.

5.4. Employee Reimbursement Report - Fiscal Year 2022-23

Chief Johnson noted this report was one to be done annually in the effort to show
government transparency. Mr. Barr made a motion to approve the Employee
Reimbursement Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23 as presented. Mr. Dashner
seconded; motion passed 5-0.



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes November 21,2023

5.5. EPFD Appropriations rGann) Limit Calculations

Chief Johnson reported that he and Cheryl Howard had met recently with County
Counsel regarding the District's challenge to stay under its Gann Limit. He noted
the challenge was with the approval of the third special tax which had included the
wording for approving a higher Gann Limit was only allowed for four years. He
noted efforts to stay below the Gann Limit were successful in gaining knowledge if
not creating a stay of the increased limit and more discussion would be necessary
during the coming months.

5.6. EPFD Policv Review:

5.6.1. Policv 6800 Personnel - Physical Medical Exam

Mr. Clemens asked whether a back x-ray could be included in the physical for new
hires. The Board's consensus was to table discussion until the next regular
meeting.

5.6.2. Policv 6730 Personnel - Drug and Alcohol Abuse — Testing Circumstances

The Board's consensus was to table discussion until the next regular meeting.

5.6.3. Policv 5060 — Expense Authorization

5.6.4. Policv 5050 — Accounting Procedures

Following brief discussion, Mr. Neal made a motion to approve Policy 5060
Expense Authorization and Policy 5050 Accounting Procedures. Mr. Dashner
seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

5.7. December Regular Meeting

The Board's consensus was to have its regular meeting as scheduled on
December 19, 2023. Mr. Barr commented that he would be unable to attend.

Reports

6.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson noted the Annual Awards Dinner was scheduled for Saturday,
December 2, 2023. He also noted that the District had received a donation of a
refrigerator and a large TV from Aaron Downing's neighbors.

6.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson reported that SB553 required the District to create a comprehensive
violence program by July 1, 2024. He expressed the hope that between then and
now there would be opportunities to learn and help with its creation.

6.3. Administrative - EMS

Chief Johnson reported that a meeting including American Legion Ambulance,
Mountain Counties EMS Agency, and the Sheriff's Office would be done to discuss
proper ambulance response to the Murphys area.



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes November 21,2023

7. Comments, Questions, Considerations

7.1. Board Members

Mr. Clemens asked the staff to remain safe during the upcoming holidays.

7.2. Firefighters Association

Glenn Verkerk reminded everyone to get their RSVP's in for the Awards Dinner
and thanked Mr. Dashner for his donation of the wine for the event.

7.3. Emplovees' Group

Rodney Hendrix thanked the Board members for their patience with the delay for
scheduling a meeting regarding the medical exam policies.

7.4. Public Comments

Bertha Underbill expressed her pleasure that the Board was staying on top of needs
within the fire district.

8. Adjournment

Mr. Dashner made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 5-0. 9:57 A.M.

ctfully submitted,

ryl Howard
istrict Secretary



FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - NOV 2023

ACCOUNT K Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -1.001 1,294,096 101,708.86 506,389.47 787,706.53 39%

Extra Hire -1.002 10,000 0.00 2,181.93 7,818.07 22%

Extra Hire - Intern -1.003 46,506 1,372.35 8,156.24 38,349.76 18%

ST/TF FF Payments -1.004 50,000 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0%

Volunteer FF Relief -1.005 40,000 478.03 2,390.15 37,609.85 6%

Retirement-UAL -1.049 176,425 77,137.00 151,918.30 24,506.70 86%

Retirement -1.050 198,824 16,440.20 82,136.05 116,687.95 41%

Group Insurance -1.055 290,770 19,844.26 114,599.08 176,170.92 39%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -1.111 51,190 0.00 16,962.83 34,227.17 33%

Safety Equipment -1.115 6,000 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0%

Communications-Radios -1.121 9,560 0.00 5,424.76 4,135.24 57%

Communications-Phone -1.124 16,000 512.24 2,540.42 13,459.58 16%

Food - Fire Line Meals -1.131 640 0.00 212.68 427.32 33%

Housekeeping -1.141 6,800 911.84 3,764.19 3,035.81 55%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -1.151 55,160 0.00 55,160.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -1.153 92,000 0.00 91,892.22 107.78 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus -1.181 59,000 11,960.78 30,683.86 28,316.14 52%

Maintenance-Utilities -1.182 10,000 1,462.82 4,741.80 5,258.20 47%

Building Maintenance -1.201 28,230 2,225.00 12,761.66 15,468.34 45%

Emergency Care/Rescue -1.211 1,275 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0%

Memberships -1.221 9,525 0.00 375.00 9,150.00 4%

Office Expense -1.241 14,982 2,481.45 11,444.55 3,537.45 76%

Office Expense-Postage -1.243 1,000 172.76 827.24 17%

Office Expense-Copies -1.245 690 44.24 222.24 467.76 32%

Professional Services -1.271 33,000 3,700.00 4,159.36 28,840.64 13%

Small Tools/FF Equipment -1.401 13,000 2,253.52 8,061.18 4,938.82 62%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -1.402 10,600 0.00 2,891.38 7,708.62 27%

Special District Expense -1.411 20,050 579.19 4,850.81 15,199.19 24%

SDE~Health Maintenance -1.412 44,700 650.00 1,230.00 43,470.00 3%

Training -1.422 12,500 311.49 2,637.49 9,862.51 21%

Travel/Education -1.478 9,000 0.00 141.18 8,858.82 2%

Transportation Fuel -1.480 27,700 955.98 8,465.76 19,234.24 31%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -1.501 4,900 799.64 2,410.97 2,489.03 49%

Utilities - Electrical -1.504 12,520 788.64 4,681.68 7,838.32 37%

Utilities - Propane -1.505 14,280 432.48 879.72 13,400.28 6%

LAFCO Fee 5627 4,928 0.00 4,927.48 0.52 100%

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 263,698 105,848.61 105,848.61 157,849.39 40%

Equipment 5701 92,592 0.00 0.00 92,592.00 0%

Fire Operation Fund Totals 3,032,141 352,898.62 1,255,315.81 1,776,825.19 41%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Nov 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.1.001: SALARIES

26701,26827 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding / Paychex Fee
1136807, 1137301 PARS Employee Withholding

26705, 26828 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding
26871 CalPERS employee/employer

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE none issued

$91,754.54
$462.23

$919.82

$8,572.27

none issued

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - Interns

26701,26827 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding / Paychex Fee
1136807, 1137301 PARS Employee Withholding

5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter Payment

5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter Payment

1137360 PARS trust administration

$1,237.35
$135.00

none issued

$478.03

5001.1.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

26701 PERS UAL Interest Payment

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

26871 PERS employer portion

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE

26701,26827 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1137358 FDAC-EBA vis/den/life ins premium
1137361 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium
1137359 LV FF Health & Welfare Trust medical premium

$77,137.00

$16,440.20

($90.76)
$1,187.27

$17,844.75

$903.00

5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

none issued

none issued

5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS none issued

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1135575 CalNET

1135577,1136127 Comcast Cable

1136354 CalNET

phones Stations 2 and 4 $46.44

internet/phone monthly charges $351.93
phones Stations 2 and 4 $11.51



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Nov 2023
5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

FIRE OPERATIONS

none issued

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1136975 US Bank

1137362 Aramark

1137365 CA Waste Recovery Systems
1137371 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

cleaning supplies

coverall/rag service

trash disposal

supplies

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

$501.88

$238.68

$133.20

$38.08

none issued

none issued

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1136975 US Bank

1136975 US Bank

1137363 Arnold Auto Supply
1137373 Arnold Tire

1137368 Clutch & Brake Xchange
1137371 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1137374 Golden State EVS Inc.

1137376 Richard Lokey
1137377 Mello Truck Repair Co Inc

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES

1137363 Arnold Auto Supply
1137373 Arnold Tire

1137371 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1137380 TireHub

Kussmaul super auto eject

U1002; steps

U1008: DBF, U9: dryer dep, DBF

U1005 mount tire

U1002: undercarriage parts

U1009: fasteners

U1006: super auto eject, cover

U1006: elec box, cover, NPT, etc

U1005: repairs

U3022: pump, fuses, coolant

U3019: m/b tires, sensor

U3023: fasteners

U3019: tires

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1137366 Chess Mtn Snowplowing Sta. 2 snow removal
1136972 Arnold Eletrincal Inc install timer for lights at Sta. 4

5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE

$339.95

$91.13

$471.83

$90.00

$507.93

$41.87

$510.25

$1,209.59

$8,698.23

$388.53

$244.28

$44.35

$805.66

$2,000.00

$225.00

none issued

5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

1107414 US Bank

5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1136975 US Bank

1136975 US Bank

lAFC annual dues

office supplies

Parcelquest subscription

$260.00

$82.45

$2,399.00



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Nov 2023
5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE

JE Calaveras Co mailing of checks

F

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1137379 Power Business Technology copier maintenance

IRE OPERATIONS

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1137382 Nicholson & Olson CPAs financial audit

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1137371 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co screw extractor, batteries, etc

1137367 CISCO Fire Sprinklers extinguisher maintenance

5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1136975 US Bank: SAMBA CAEPN reporting
1136975 US Bank/Positive Promotions hats, stickers

1136975 US Bank clamps, hangers, awards

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE

1137370 Big Trees MD physicals

5111.1.422: TRAINING

1136975 US Bank

1137371 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1137381 Glenn Verkerk

5111.1.478: TRAVEUEDUCATION/TRAINING

maps, cord, refreshment

FG quick lock

reimburse class fee CA-219

$44.24

$3,700.00

$1,883.52

$370.00

none issued

34.81

255.97

288.41

$650.00

$192.10

$24.39

$95.00

none Issued

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1137372 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

26765 Hunt & Sons Inc

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1137364 CCWD

unleaded fuel

diesel fuel

water/sewer

$447.83

$508.15

$799.64

5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE CPPA electricity $788.64



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Nov 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS
5111.1.605: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1137372 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service propane $432.48

5640 F: STRUCTURES

1137763 WestAmerica Bank Sta. 1 loan payment $105,848.61

5701 F: EQUIPMENT none issued



ENGINE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - NOV 2023

ACCOUNT X Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Vear-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 15001

Salaries/Wages 1  -2.001 436,839 38,355.56 164,328.30 272,510.70 38%

Retirement-UAL i  -2.049 73,276 20,000.00 61,317.18 11,958.82 84%

Retirement i  -2.050 73,755 6,084.54 30,336.88 43,418.12 41%

Group Insurance i  -2.055 113,512 6,861.91 42,797.68 70,714.32 38%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES jSlll

Safety Clothing 1  -2.111 2,775 0.00 242.15 2,532.85 9%

Safety Equipment i  -2.115 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

Communications-Radios j  -2.121 1,440 0.00 246.78 1,193.22 17%

Communications-Phone 1  -2.124 2,000 128.07 635.11 1,364.89 32%

Food/Meals 1  -2.131 160 0.00 41.14 118.86 26%

Housekeeping i  -2.141 1,700 227.95 915.51 784.49 54%

Insurance-Prop/Liability j  -2.151 11,032 0.00 11,031.00 1.00 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp j  -2.153 23,000 0.00 22,973.05 26.95 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus 1  -2.181 2,900 0.00 923.58 1,976.42 32%

Building & Grounds Maint. 1  -2.201 6,770 500.00 1,556.29 5,213.71 23%

Copier Maintenance 1  -2.245 175 11.05 55.54 119.46 32%

Professional Services 1  -2.271 2,200 925.00 1,039.84 1,160.16 47%

Special District Expense j  -2.411 1,030 144.80 526.59 503.41 51%

SDE~Health Maintenance i  -2.412 3,300 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0%

Training i  -2.422 4,000 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0%

Travel/Education j  -2.478 2,700 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 0%

Transportation Fuel i  -2.480 7,200 322.86 4,883.39 2,316.61 68%

Utilities - Water/Sewer j  -2.501 1,150 199.91 602.73 547.27 52%

Utilities - Electrical 1  -2.504 3,130 197.16 1,170.42 1,959.58 37%

Utitlities - Propane 1  -2.505 3,590 108.11 219.93 3,370.07 6%

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 15411 3,626 0.00 0.00 3,626.00 0%

Engine Paramedic Program Totals 782,260 74,066.92 345,843.09 436,416.91 44%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Nov 2023 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

^ Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE

15001.2.001: SALARIES
;  26701, 26827 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding / Paychex Fee

! 1136807, 1137301 PARS Employee Withholding

;  ̂ 26705, 26828 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding

26871 PERS employee/employer

AMOUNT

$35,452.10

$0.00

$504.83

$2,398.63

5001.2.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

26701 PERS UAL Interest Payment $20,000.00

|j 5001.2.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)
26871 PERS employer portion 6,084.54

5001.2.055: GROUP INSURANCE

26701,26827 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding ($40.96)
1137358 FDAC-EBA vis/den/life ins premium $384.00
1137361 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium $6,518.87

5111.2.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

5111.2.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

none issued

none issued

5111.2.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS none issued

5111.2.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1135575 CalNET

-jii35577, 1136127 Comcast Cable

i  1136354 CalNET

phones Stations 2 and 4 $11.61

internet/phone monthly charges $87.98
phones Stations 2 and 4 $2.88

5111.2.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS none issued

5111.2.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1136975 US Bank cleaning supplies

1137362 Aramark coverall/rag service
1137365 CA Waste Recovery Systems trash disposal

1137371 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co supplies

$125.47

$59.67

$33.30

$9.51

5111.2.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.2.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION



DCHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Nov 2023 ENGINE PARAMEDIC
5111.2.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS none issued

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1137366 Chess Mtn Snowplowing Sta. 2 snow removal

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1137379 Power Business Technology copier maintenance

5111.2.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1137382 Nicholson & Olson CPAs

5111.2.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

financial audit

5111.2.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1136975 US Bank: SAMBA OA EPN reporting
1136975 US Bank/Positive Promotions hats, stickers

1136975 US Bank clamps, hangers, awards

$500.00

$11.05

$925.00

none issued

8.70

64.00

72.10

5111.2.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE none issued

5111.2.422: TRAINING

5111.2.478: TRAVEUEDUCATION/TRAINING

5111.2.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

26765 Hunt & Sons Inc diesel fuel

5111.2.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1137364 CCWD water/sewer

5111.2.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE CP PA electricity

5111.2.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1137372 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service propane

J5411 P: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE

none issued

none issued

$322.86

$199.91

$197.16

$108.11

none issued



AMBULANCE PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - November 2023

1  ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

% Disbursed 1

Year-To-Date 1

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -3.001 1,698,246 144,267.25 660,920.86 1,037,325.14 39%

Retirement-UAL -3.049 190,821 42,049.00 112,484.07 78,336.93 59%

Retirement -3.050 208,200 16,671.10 83,276.50 124,923.50 40%

Group Insurance -3.055 478,632 34,012.78 187,955.76 290,676.24 39%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES Sill

Safety Clothing -3.111 13,860 0.00 1,504.71 12,355.29 11%

Safety Equipment -3.115 2,250 0.00 513.45 1,736.55 23%

Communications-Radios -3.121 4,200 0.00 1,233.88 2,966.12 29%

Communications-Phone -3.124 10,000 640.31 3,175.55 6,824.45 32%

Food - Fire Line Meals -3.131 800 0.00 205.65 594.35 26%

Housekeeping -3.141 8,500 1,139.79 4,577.57 3,922.43 54%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -3.151 44,128 0.00 44,128.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -3.153 115,000 0.00 114,865.28 134.72 100%

Maintenance-Ambulances -3.183 31,250 236.54 10,395.39 20,854.61 33%

Building Maintenance -3.201 40,150 2,500.00 11,913.97 28,236.03 30%

Emergency Care/Rescue -3.211 43,080 3,258.02 17,286.38 25,793.62 40%

Memberships -3.221 150 0.00 0.00 150.00 0%

Office Expense -3.241 10,031 82.45 9,332.01 698.99 93%

Office Expense - Copies -3.245 860 55.30 277.78 582.22 32%

Professional Services -3.271 79,018 6,185.00 34,113.93 44,904.07 43%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -3.401 9,350 562.44 1,933.11 7,416.89 21%

Special District Expense -3.411 10,450 723.99 2,782.97 7,667.03 27%

SDE~Health Maintenance -3.412 33,100 0.00 1,354.49 31,745.51 4%

SDE~Administrative Fee -3.413 3,800 0.00 2,979.52 820.48 78%

Training -3.422 12,000 0.00 1,436.00 10,564.00 12%

Travel/Education -3.478 4,500 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0%

Transportation Fuel -3.480 32,000 5,425.23 13,355.57 18,644.43 42%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -3.501 5,700 999.54 3,013.71 2,686.29 53%

Utilities - Electrical -3.504 15,650 985.80 5,852.10 9,797.90 37%

Utilities - Propane -3.505 18,850 540.60 1,099.65 17,750.35 6%

Bank Charges 5403 A - 0.00 0.00 -

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 23,298 0.00 0.00 23,298.00

SDE DHCS IGT Pull-Down Fee 5411 0.00 0.00 -

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 5612 13,000 0.00 6,333.75 6,666.25

Bad Debts (NSF checks) 5616 - 0.00 0.00 -

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 - 0.00 0.00 -

Equipment 5701 490,000 0.00 0.00 490,000.00

Ambulance Program Totals 3,650,874 260,335.14 1,338,301.61 2,312,572.39 37%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Nov 2023 STATION 3 A

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.3.001: SALARIES

26701,26827 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding / Paychex Fee

1136807,1137301 PARS Employee Withholding

26705, 26828 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding
26871 PERS employee/employer

5001.3.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

26701 PERS UAL Interest Payment

$128,882.88

$0.00

$2,025.35
$13,359.02

$42,049.00

5001.3.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

26871 PERS employer portion 16,671.10

5001.3.055: GROUP INSURANCE

26701,26827 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding ($124.38)
1137358 FDAC-EBA vis/den/life ins premium $2,190.68
1137361 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium $31,946.48

5111.3.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

5111.3.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

none issued

none issued

5111.3.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS none issued

5111.3.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1135575 CalNET phones Stations 2 and 4 $58.06
1135577,1136127 Comcast Cable internet/phone monthly charges $439.92

1136354 CalNET phones Stations 2 and 4 $14.39

5111.3.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS none issued

5111.3.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1136975 US Bank

1137362 Aramark

1137365 CA Waste Recovery Systems
1137371 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

cleaning supplies

coverall/rag service

trash disposal

supplies

$627.34

$298.36

$166.49

$9.51

5111.3.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.3.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

none issued

none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Nov 2023 STATION 3 A

5111.3.183: MAINTENANCE: AMBULANCES

1137363 Arnold Auto Supply U3508/9; DEF
1137371 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co U3509: button battery

5111.3.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1137366 Chess Mtn Snowplowing Sta. 2 snow removal

5111.3.211: EMERGENCY CARE

1137375 Life Assist I no

1136971 Airgas
medical supplies

oxygen

5111.3.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

$229.47

$7.07

$2,500.00

$2,537.07

$720.95

none issued

5111.3.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1136975 US Bank office supplies

5111.3.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

[2 1137379 Power Business Technology copier maintenance

5111.3.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1137382 Wittman Enterprises billing services
1137382 Nicholson & Olson CPAs financial audit

Cal Co Sheriffs Office dispatch fee

$82.45

$55.30

$1,560.00
$4,625.00

5111.3.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1136975 US Bank oxygen wall outlet
1137367 CISCO Fire Sprinklers extinguisher maintenance

5111.3.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1136975 US Bank: SAMBA CA EPN reporting
1136975 US Bank/Positive Promotions hats, stickers

1136975 US Bank clamps, hangers, awards

$192.44

$370.00

43.51

319.97

360.51

5111.3.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE none issued

5111.3.413: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: ADMINISTRATIVE FEE none issued

5111.3.422: TRAINING

5111.3.478: TRAVEUEDUCATION/TRAINING

none issued

none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Nov 2023 STATION 3 A

5111.3.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

26765 Hunt & Sons, Inc diesel fuel

26837 Hunt & Sons, Inc diesel fuel

23966 EPFD/WEX Bank diesel fuel

$1,078.06

$3,375.50

$971.67

5111.3.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1137364 CCWD water/sewer $999.54

5111.3.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE CPPA electricity $985.80

5111.3.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1137372 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service propane $540.60

5403 A: TREASURER'S ADMIN FEE

5411 A: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE

5640 A: STRUCTURES

5701 A: EQUIPMENT

none issued

none issued

none issued

none issued

5612 A: REFUNDS none issued



FIRE DISTRICT

Ebbetts Pass Fire District
flnRTT

November 22, 2023

RE: Probation conclusion - Transition to full-time status in the position of Firefighter Paramedic

Kyle Salyer,

This letters intent is to memorialize the conclusion your probationary period on November 22,
2023. According to our records you have successfully completed all the requirements of probationary
Firefighter Paramedic. It is with great pleasure to announce the conclusion of your probationary status

and convert you to full-time regular status in the position of Firefighter Paramedic.

Congratulations and feel free to call me with any questions regarding this letter.

Fire Chief Mike Johnson

Ebbetts Pass Fire District

1037 Blagen Road P.O. Box 66 Arnold, CA 95223| 209 795-1646 Fax 795-3460






































